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RFI Questions: 
 

1. Please provide the name/address of the incumbent contractor holding the existing 
contract for this program. 

A:  Energy Management & Control Services (EMC), 116 Budlong Road, Cranston, RI 
02920 

2. Please provide the FFP contract amounts for the base and option period of the existing 
contract program. 

A:  The current contract has a base year and two option years. The FFP price amounts 
are as follows: 

Base: $972,400 

Option 1: $1,011,300 

Option 2: $1,051,750 

3. Is there a collective bargaining agreement in-place covering the incumbent’s work force 
under the existing contract program? 

 A: No 

4. Must the contract holding company be an Authorized and Certified Johnson Controls Inc. 
(JCI) contractor per Section 1502000, 2.2.1.4? 

A: Yes 

5. Solicitation document J-1502000-19 for Ozone Depleting Substances lists equipment by 
building.  Is this equipment list for reference only or is it a list of equipment requiring 
preventative maintenance under the HVAC matrix in addition to the J-1502000-07 
equipment list? 

 A: If the equipment on this list is on the equipment inventory, and is designated for PM 
 by the matrix, then the Contractor is responsible for the PM for that equipment (taking 
 the matrix notes into consideration) 

6. Section J-1502000-17 HVAC Water Treatment and Testing Inventory includes a large 
number of buildings and equipment not checked in the preventative maintenance 
column on the HVAC matrix.  Does the HVAC matrix determine which buildings and 
equipment are to be maintained for water treatment or does Section J-1502000-17 
supersede this? 

A: Section J-1502000-17 supersedes the matrix regarding water treatment.



7.     Section 1502000, 2.3.3 for the HVAC matrix states that the contractor is to perform 
an annual verification between 1 December and 31 January.  Since the contract base 
and periods do not include this portion of the calendar year, is this verification required? 

A: This verification will not be required. 

 8.     Are there any existing deficiency reports for the listed equipment??  Can they be    
         provided? 

 A:    There isn’t a current existing deficiency report. Noted deficiencies have either been  
        addressed with service orders or IDIQ task orders 

 9.     Does the NHCNE only include Buildings 23 and 23A for purposes of the ELIN  
        document or are there other buildings to be included in NHCNE pricing? 

     A:    No--It includes all NHCNE buildings…see matrix and equipment list included with 
 solicitation.  The dental clinic is not inside the NHCNE compound, but is in Coddington 
 Point (CP). 

10.  Is the responsibility for MAXIMO interface via direct entry and flat file per Sections 
J-0200000-10 and -11 required as part of this new contract?   We heard it was not for 
the short term.  Please clarify.  

A:  It is not required for this proposed contract. 

 




